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Felicia Accomazzo <felicia@mercywellness.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg

Brandon Levine <brandon@mercywellness.com> Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 7:15 PM
To: Felicia Accomazzo <felicia@mercywellness.com>

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: July 25, 2023 at 7:14:27 PM PDT
To: brandon@mercywellness.com

Subject: bc-Healdsburg
Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Brandon Edward Levine
Business Name: Mercy Wellness Healdsburg

DBA: Mercy Wellness Healdsburg


mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:brandon@mercywellness.com
mailto:cannabisbackground@hdlcompanies.com

Felicia Accomazzo <felicia@mercywellness.com>

bc-Healdsburg

cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com> Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 7:28 PM
Reply-To: cannabisbackground@hdicompanies.com
To: felicia@mercywellness.com

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Felicia Maria Accomazzo
Business Name: Mercy Wellness Healdburg

DBA: Mercy Wellness Healdsburg



Felicia Accomazzo <felicia@mercywellness.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg

Beth-Anne Jacobson <beth-anne@mercywellness.com> Wed, Jul 26, 2023 at 8:56 AM
To: Felicia Accomazzo <felicia@mercywellness.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 26, 2023 at 8:51AM

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

To: <Beth-Anne@mercywellness.com>

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: BethAnne Marie Jacobson
Business Name: Mercy Wellness Healdsburg

DBA: Mercy Wellness Healdsburg


mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:Beth-Anne@mercywellness.com

Felicia Accomazzo <felicia@mercywellness.com>

Fwd: bc-Healdsburg

Colin Topor <colin@mercywellness.com> Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 9:11 PM
To: Felicia Accomazzo <felicia@mercywellness.com>

Here's the confirmation email!

Thanks,

Colin "CJ" Topor
Operations Manager

cell: (415)858-9379
www. mercywellness.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: cannabis backgroundcheck <noreply+79f7209ffc82f006 @formstack.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 9:11 PM

Subject: bc-Healdsburg

To: <colin@mercywellness.com>

Thank you for submitting your background check application:
Name: Colin James Topor
Business Name: Mercy Wellness Healdsburg

DBA: Mercy Wellness Healdsburg


http://www.mercywellness.com/
mailto:noreply%2B79f7209ffc82f006@formstack.com
mailto:colin@mercywellness.com

